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February 13, 2023, 
 
 
TO:  Law and Justice Interim Committee 
FROM: Julianne Burkhardt, Staff Attorney 
RE:  Administrative Rule Activity 
 
 
Department of Corrections (DOC) MAR 2023 Issue No. 14, (July 26, 2024). ) DOC issued a 
Notice of Public Hearing on Proposed Adoption and Amendment. ) DOC issued a Notice of 
Public Hearing on the Proposed Adoption and Amendment regarding the amendment of ARM 
20.7.1101 addressing conditions of probation or parole. The public hearing is scheduled for 
August 23, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. and will take place via remote conferencing. The proposed 
amendments  clarify and simplify the status of an offender under probation or parole supervision 
and when the offender must contact their supervising officer before travel, change of 
employment or other similar matters. 
 
 
Department of Corrections (DOC) MAR 2023 Issue No. 14, (July 26, 2024). ) DOC issued a 
Notice of Adoption regarding a package of rules addressing preparole screening. Only one 
comment was received by the DOC and it was supportive. 
 
 
 


